

ArchivedProgramCommitteeContent

From GODORT

Back to Program

[3/28/07 - sleeman]

The Public Library Association has rejected the proposal of the Minnesota Government Documents group for a program on e-government. As you may recall we agreed to co-sponsor this program.

[3/15/07 - sleeman]

Program Committee charge from the GODORT Bylaws:

j. Program Committee. This committee is composed of five members. The GODORT Assistant Chair/Chair-Elect shall serve as the committee Chair, but will have only one vote on the Steering Committee. The other four members are appointed to staggered two year terms. One member shall be appointed by the GODORT Chair with the approval of the Steering Committee in odd years. One member shall be appointed by each Task Force Coordinator. The Federal Documents Task Force member shall be appointed in odd years and the members of the International and State and Local Documents Task Forces in even years.

The Program Committee shall (a) propose the annual program(s); (b) plan the annual program(s); and (c) implement the program plans.

[3/06/07 - sleeman]

We currently have two confirmed proposals for 2008. A preconference organized by Feddocs and GITCO on federal election statistics and a program organized by State and Local on business resources.

Program is working with James Jacobs to develop a third program that may be an evening program at 2008 in California.

Program is just getting underway with planning for the FDLP program in the fall.

[5/07 - sleeman]

A second preconference organized by James Jacobs and devoted to Web2.0 and government information has been approved by steering. We will discuss this at the ALA Annual meeting.

[6/13/07 - sleeman]

Program Committee Agenda: ALA Annual - Washington, DC, 2007.

Friday, June 22, 2007. 4:00 â 5:30 p.m. Washington Convention Center, room 302 1. Introductions

2. Note taker

3. Approve agenda

4. Approve minutes from Mid-Winter: see GODORT website at <http://www.ala.org/ala/godort/godortminutes/index.htm>

5. Chair Report - Bill Sleeman
6. Task Force Liaison reports (if meeting before PC) a. FDTF b. SLDTF c. IDTF
7. Report on 2007 Pre-conference - Chuck Malone
8. Report on 2007 GODORT Annual Program - David Utz
9. Report Programs and Pre-Conferences for 2008
10. Pre-Conference on election/campaign data â John Hernandez
11. Pre-Conference on Docs2.0 â James Jacobs
12. GODORT Annual Program â Paul Arrigo
13. Old Business a. PPM Revision
14. New Business a. GODORT Program at fall DLC meeting (joint with SLA) â Bill Sleeman [3/28/07 - sleeman]

The Public Library Association has rejected the proposal of the Minnesota Government Documents group for a program on e-government. As you may recall we agreed to co-sponsor this program.

[3/15/07 - sleeman]

Program Committee charge from the GODORT Bylaws:

j. Program Committee. This committee is composed of five members. The GODORT Assistant Chair/Chair-Elect shall serve as the committee Chair, but will have only one vote on the Steering Committee. The other four members are appointed to staggered two year terms. One member shall be appointed by the GODORT Chair with the approval of the Steering Committee in odd years. One member shall be appointed by each Task Force Coordinator. The Federal Documents Task Force member shall be appointed in odd years and the members of the International and State and Local Documents Task Forces in even years.

The Program Committee shall (a) propose the annual program(s); (b) plan the annual program(s); and (c) implement the program plans.

[3/06/07 - sleeman]

We currently have two confirmed proposals for 2008. A preconference organized by Feddocs and GITCO on federal election statistics and a program organized by State and Local on business resources.

Program is working with James Jacobs to develop a third program that may be an evening program at 2008 in California.

Program is just getting underway with planning for the FDLP program in the fall.

[5/07 - sleeman]

A second preconference organized by James Jacobs and devoted to Web2.0 and government information has been approved by steering. We will discuss this at the ALA Annual meeting.

[6/13/07 - sleeman]

Program Committee Agenda: ALA Annual - Washington, DC, 2007.

Friday, June 22, 2007. 4:00 â 5:30 p.m. Washington Convention Center, room 302 1. Introductions

2. Note taker

3. Approve agenda

4. Approve minutes from Mid-Winter: see GODORT website at <http://www.ala.org/ala/godort/godortminutes/index.htm>

5. Chair Report - Bill Sleeman

6. Task Force Liaison reports (if meeting before PC) a. FDTF b. SLDTF c. IDTF

7. Report on 2007 Pre-conference - Chuck Malone

8. Report on 2007 GODORT Annual Program - David Utz

9. Report Programs and Pre-Conferences for 2008

10. Pre-Conference on election/campaign data â John Hernandez

11. Pre-Conference on Docs2.0 â James Jacobs

12. GODORT Annual Program â Paul Arrigo

13. Old Business a. PPM Revision

14. New Business a. GODORT Program at fall DLC meeting (joint with SLA) â Bill Sleeman

Retrieved from "<https://wikis.ala.org/godort/index.php?title=ArchivedProgramCommitteeContent&oldid=5938>"

-
- This page was last modified on 31 July 2008, at 15:11.
 - Content is available under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 3.0 License unless otherwise noted.